

Southern Nevada Off-Road Enthusiasts Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 4th, 2020 South Point – Las Vegas, NV

- **I. CALL TO ORDER:** at 6:21PM by CJ Hutchins
- II. GUEST SPEAKER:
- III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: WAIVED/APPROVED
- IV. TREASURER'S REPORT:

a. Operations Account: \$187,940.46

b. Points Fund: \$8,785.00

V. COMMITTEE REPORTS

BATTLE AT PRIMM

- SNORE has several bonuses scheduled for this race
 - o \$9,500 Class 1600
 - o \$4,000 Class 9
 - o \$3,000 Class 10 (10 cars)
 - o \$2,000 Class 5/1600 (10 cars)
 - o \$1,000 (10 trucks) \$2,000 (20 trucks) Class 2000
 - o \$1,500 Class 1 Patrick's Signs bonus
- Blade Saturday of course marking
- Look at foregoing NHP if we can't have spectators at the Dyke Jump.
- Qualifying
 - o Same as normal
 - o 15 cars with a deposit to qualify
 - o Course will be the same as last year
 - o Class 9 and 5/1600 Qualifying together
 - With the bonuses set for each class, it wouldn't be beneficial to qualify the two classes together. Which-ever class qualifies first will start first.
- Registration and tech will be similar to the Midnight Special with scheduled time frames.
- Powder Puff 4 laps but cut down the mileage of each lap, \$450
- Water trucks will show up on Tuesday
- Need to bring the giveaway car to BAP.
- Toilets (two handicap) and dumpsters and fencing will be the same as last year –If we are not allowed spectators, we can cut out that part of the fence. Bill will handle it.
- Maybe look at renting a hammer drill from Home Depot to help with rebar



RAGE AT THE RIVER

• Kenny and CJ sent an email to the Laughlin Tourism. With COVID-19, a lot of things are on the table. Currently, Laughlin Tourism is closed.

2020 AWARDS BANQUET

- January 9th, 2021 Sam's Town
- Look at something different for the raffle
- Shane is going to talk to the owner of CST to look at getting tires donated
- At the beginning of the year Tristen put within the SNORE contract about donations for the awards banquet.

VI. NEW BUSINESS:

- a. Blade out at Jean Around BAP time since we will already need the equipment. Derek is going to look at getting his tortoise certification taken care of so we do not have to pay the BLM for the tortoise concern.
- b. KC HiLiTES They did not pay the sponsorship and did not show up to the event. CJ met with Light Force company. They seem interested CJ asked them to write up a proposal to present to the board.
- c. Stock Bug Cup of Champions CJ is waiting for a title sponsor of the short course series. If no one puts up a large purse, it will just be the SNORE series.
 - i. Rugged Radios is sponsoring \$750
- d. Missing Kenwood handheld. Need to locate it so we don't have to pay for it.

VII. OLD BUSINESS:

a. N/A

VIII. OPEN FLOOR:

- a. CST Tires Two sponsored racers raced Caliente; their concerns were that there wasn't a lot of help. He thinks it would be helpful if we had more signage, a welcoming committee.
- b. Fun-Run
 - i. Look at making racers more accountable during the fun-run. Race penalties, restrictions on future fun-runs

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED: 7:30PM

Board Members in Attendance:

CJ Hutchins – Journee Richardson – Sarah Koeth – Hank Lebsock – Daryl Zygela – Tristen Ervin – John Koeth – Brian Vest – RJ Krueger – Don Barbeau – Bill Shapley – Angie Mitchell – Bill Shapley – Shane Leach

Minutes Taken By: Sarah Koeth